



Date: 07/09/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$250,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/08/2021 To 31/08/2021

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20212287	260253 HIGH PLAINS WAY, Rocky View County AB 06401021 NE-01-26-29-04 LBP:5-2-1911652	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	1517	\$ 1,061,710.	0.	0.
PRBD20212299	06401022 NE-01-26-29-04 LBP:6-2-2110828	01-New construction	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	36076	\$ 28,902,575.	0.	0.
PRBD20212325	10 LOWES ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06412003 NW-12-26-29-04 LBP:2-7-2111381 AddLegal:Exc 731225, 9510790, 2011429	01-New construction	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	38031	\$ 28,655,200.	0.	0.
PRBD20213017	109 PRAIRIE PLACE, Rocky View County AB 03330003 SW-30-23-28-04 LBP:-3-1820 AM	01-New construction	450-Maintenance building; hangar, repair shop, accessory building, railway	701	\$ 900,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20213018	105 PRAIRIE PLACE, Rocky View County AB 03330003 SW-30-23-28-04 LBP:-3-1820 AM	01-New construction	450-Maintenance building; hangar, repair shop, accessory building, railway	694	\$ 900,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20213032	15, 261053 RGE RD 292, Rocky View County AB 06410045 SE-10-26-29-04 LBP:4-5-1810674	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	199	\$ 408,390.	0.	0.
PRBD20213387	167, 261055 CROSSIRON BLVD, Rocky View County AB 564090010167 09-26-29-04	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	358	\$ 260,415.	0.	0.
PRBD20213978	A, 225155 RGE RD 281A, Indus AB 02335025 NW-35-22-28-04 LBP:3 MR-1-0413952	03-Alteration and improvements	560-Indoor recreational building; sports complex, tennis court and squash,	297	\$ 270,049.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 61,358,339.

Total Dwellings Created: 0.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 07/09/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/08/2021 To 31/08/2021

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20211078	26 NORTH BRIDGES RD SW, Rocky View County AB 03215016 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:7-1-2011558	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	243	\$ 270,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20211472	19 BLUERIDGE CLOSE, Rocky View County AB 05618058 NW-18-25-02-05 LBP:20-1-8911460	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	149	\$ 150,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20211638	32082 KODIAK SPRINGS ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06703066 NE-03-26-03-05 LBP:44-1-0611351	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	215	\$ 700,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20211892	36 ROLLING HEIGHTS ESTATES, Rocky View County AB 06422110 SW-22-26-29-04 LBP:9-1-0610319	01-New construction	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	110	\$ 236,800.	1.	0.
PRBD20212057	67 WHITE AVE, Bragg Creek AB 03912052 NE-12-23-05-05 LBP:2-A-5513 HL	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	198	\$ 625,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20212154	L, 25165 TWP RD 242, Rocky View County AB 04607003 NW-07-24-02-05	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	431	\$ 884,350.	0.	0.
PRBD20212302	18 DAMKAR DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05618505 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:6-9-1910703	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	462	\$ 1,000,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20212364	57 BEARSPAW GREEN, Rocky View County AB 05630113 NE-30-25-02-05 LBP:1-6-1111334	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	475	\$ 1,700,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20212649	273034 TWP RD 280, Rocky View County AB 08204006 SE-04-28-27-04 LBP:-1-8810035	01-New construction	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	141	\$ 242,300.	1.	0.



Date: 07/09/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/08/2021 To 31/08/2021

PRBD20212810	53 STONEWOOD DALE 04619131 NW-19-24-02-05 LBP:7-1-1911291	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	648	\$ 2,523,191.	1.	0.
PRBD20212841	31 SOUTH VALLEY BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 06712044 SE-12-26-03-05 LBP:4-2-9612223	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	223	\$ 300,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212898	254240 84 ST NE, Rocky View County AB 05330003 NW-30-25-28-04 AddLegal:EXC PLAN 9710875	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	390	\$ 350,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20212956	140 ALANDALE PLACE SW, Rocky View County AB 04724177 NW-24-24-03-05 LBP:UNIT 1--1912209	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	292	\$ 1,400,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20212977	A, 59 BRACKEN POINT, Bragg Creek AB 03912087 NW-12-23-05-05 LBP:16--2821 EZ	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	310-Apartment, apartment building, duplex, triplex, quadruple	41	\$ 123,500.	1.	0.
PRBD20212993	281127 RGE RD 24, Rocky View County AB 08608001 SE-08-28-02-05	01-New construction	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	118	\$ 385,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20212999	241100 RGE RD 42, Rocky View County AB 04811005 SW-11-24-04-05 AddLegal:LSD 6 1/4	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	319	\$ 613,959.	0.	0.
PRBD20213019	206 MORNING VISTA RISE, Rocky View County AB 04723158 SW-23-24-03-05 LBP:12-2-0811193	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	321	\$ 770,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20213050	50 COTTAGECLUB LN, Rocky View County AB 10013274 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 273--2010713	01-New construction	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	88	\$ 270,000.	1.	0.



Date: 07/09/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/08/2021 To 31/08/2021

PRBD20213063	315 SOUTH HARMONY DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05707106 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:15-13-1810288	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	234	\$ 479,900.	1.	0.
PRBD20213074	307 SOUTH HARMONY DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05707108 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:17-13-1810288	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	243	\$ 499,900.	1.	0.
PRBD20213082	18 ELDERBERRY WAY, Rocky View County AB 05707126 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:17-15-1910632	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	281	\$ 640,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20213088	18 ELDERBERRY WAY, Rocky View County AB 05707126 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:17-15-1910632	15-Garage/Carport/A ccessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	69	\$ 60,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20213133	59 WATERMARK AVENUE, Rocky View County AB 05618478 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:36-5-1812075	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	204	\$ 750,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20213193	224 GRAYLING CM, Rocky View County AB 05708207 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:1-32-1911856	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	299	\$ 393,789.	1.	0.
PRBD20213211	52 STONEWOOD DALE 04619006 NW-19-24-02-05 LBP:1-1-1911291	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	314	\$ 2,400,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20213221	151 CLEAR CREEK PLACE, Rocky View County AB 04606508 SE-06-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 37--1812183	01-New construction	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	152	\$ 212,160.	1.	0.
PRBD20213241	80 SALTSAGE HEATH, Rocky View County AB 05707155 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:15-14-1910632	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	237	\$ 314,046.	1.	0.
PRBD20213250	262139 RGE RD 262, Rocky View County AB 06115008 NE-15-26-26-04 LBP:1-1-1710056	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	273	\$ 412,000.	1.	0.



Date: 07/09/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/08/2021 To 31/08/2021

PRBD20213268	51 BIG HILL CREEK ESTATES, Rocky View County AB 06730017 SW-30-26-03-05 LBP:13-1-7910701	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	247	\$ 118,125.	0.	0.
PRBD20213271	309 COTTAGECLUB GREEN, Rocky View County AB 10013164 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 162--1111762	01-New construction	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	87	\$ 500,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20213284	309 COTTAGECLUB GREEN, Rocky View County AB 10013164 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 162--1111762	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	60	\$ 80,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20213334	242 MONTERRA BAY, Cochrane Lake AB 06827341 NE-27-26-04-05 LBP:UNIT 123--0810165	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	245	\$ 702,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20213361	13 COTTAGECLUB LN, Rocky View County AB 10013299 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 298--2010713	01-New construction	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	88	\$ 130,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20213364	53 SALTSAGE HEATH, Rocky View County AB 05707137 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:28-15-1910632	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	228	\$ 540,700.	1.	0.
PRBD20213377	44 DAMKAR DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05618503 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:4-9-1910703	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	198	\$ 868,835.	1.	0.
PRBD20213390	19 COTTAGECLUB LN, Rocky View County AB 10013302 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 301--2010713	01-New construction	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	82	\$ 400,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20213403	122 TRINITY ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04329218 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:31-3-1710761	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	379	\$ 650,000.	1.	0.



Date: 07/09/2021							
Rocky View County, AB, Canada							
Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects							
RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)							
Report generated from 01/08/2021 To 31/08/2021							
PRBD20213419	10 PIPIT GLEN, Rocky View County AB 05705087 NW-05-25-03-05 LBP:13-1-1612676	01-New construction	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	143	\$ 404,439.	1.	0.
PRBD20213426	14 PIPIT GLEN, Rocky View County AB 05705088 NW-05-25-03-05 LBP:14-1-1612676	01-New construction	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	160	\$ 426,147.	1.	0.
PRBD20213427	52 TOKI ROAD, Rocky View County AB 05833027 NE-33-25-04-05 LBP:17-5-0013255	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	247	\$ 73,183.	0.	0.
PRBD20213493	112 SHORE DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05333057 SW-33-25-28-04 LBP:6--9812974	15-Garage/Carport/A ccessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	268	\$ 129,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20213519	418 MONTERRA BAY, Cochrane Lake AB 06827393 NE-27-26-04-05 LBP:UNIT 175--0810165	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	297	\$ 810,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20213524	38 ARROWLEAF LANDING, Rocky View County AB 05707037 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:11-7-1612676	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	243	\$ 557,737.	1.	0.
PRBD20213525	34131 TWP RD 262, Rocky View County AB 06708002 NW-08-26-03-05 LBP:1-1-1811556	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	326	\$ 1,000,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20213546	7 LONE PINE CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 05631020 NE-31-25-02-05 LBP:12-1-9411421	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	178	\$ 169,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20213589	57 MOOSE DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 03925062 NE-25-23-05-05 LBP:2-3-81110189	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	67	\$ 117,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20213637	37 DAMKAR DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05618493 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:35-08-1910703	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	395	\$ 836,828.	1.	0.



Date: 07/09/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/08/2021 To 31/08/2021

PRBD20213662	241 EMERALD BAY DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05712047 NW-12-25-03-05 LBP:UNIT 3--0013082	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 101,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20213667	224 HORIZON VIEW GLEN, Rocky View County AB 04630168 SW-30-24-02-05 LBP:6-3-1010385	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	107	\$ 50,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20213788	16 HORIZON VIEW PLACE, Rocky View County AB 04619025 NW-19-24-02-05 LBP:3--9010715	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	30	\$ 50,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 27,419,888.
Total Dwellings Created: 36.
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 07/09/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/08/2021 To 31/08/2021

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20212138	43243 TWP RD 284, Rocky View County AB 08821003 NW-21-28-04-05 LBP:1-1-1011470	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	75	\$ 30,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212946	521 BOULDER CREEK GREEN SE, Langdon AB 03214252 14-23-27-04 LBP:28-5-0911274	15-Garage/Carport/Acessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	22	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20213182	219 GRAYLING CM, Rocky View County AB 05708181 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:10-30-1911856	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	8	\$ 7,193.	0.	0.
PRBD20213202	194 BEARSPAW HILLS ROAD, Rocky View County AB 05736093 SE-36-25-03-05 LBP:19--9512459	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	9	\$ 7,800.	0.	0.
PRBD20213276	108 SWIFT CREEK COVE, Rocky View County AB 04714089 SE-14-24-03-05 LBP:6-2-0715771	15-Garage/Carport/Acessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	41	\$ 45,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20213281	54 THOMAS ST NW, Langdon AB 03222169 NE-22-23-27-04 LBP:21-3-0212943	15-Garage/Carport/Acessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	54	\$ 25,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20213286	162 BEARSPAW HILLS ROAD, Rocky View County AB 05736091 SE-36-25-03-05 LBP:16--9512459	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	6	\$ 2,100.	0.	0.
PRBD20213372	53 SALTSAGE HEATH, Rocky View County AB 05707137 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:28-15-1910632	15-Garage/Carport/Acessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	54	\$ 30,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20213428	93 HANSON LANE NE, Langdon AB 03223945 NE-23-23-27-04 LBP:34-5-1610315	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	70	\$ 18,000.	0.	0.



Date: 07/09/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/08/2021 To 31/08/2021

PRBD20213433	209 MORGANS WAY, Rocky View County AB 04723175 SW-23-24-03-05 LBP:29-2-0811193	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	26	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20213435	302 COTTAGECLUB WAY, Rocky View County AB 10013092 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 89-- 1111762	03-Alteration and improvements	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	0	\$ 18,568.	0.	0.
PRBD20213445	304 COTTAGECLUB LINK, Rocky View County AB 10013157 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 155-- 1111762	15-Garage/Carport/Acessory Structure	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	37	\$ 40,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20213497	12 MCINTYRE PLACE NW, Langdon AB 03222536 NE-22-23-27-04 LBP:7-10-0614270	15-Garage/Carport/Acessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	15	\$ 3,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20213503	96 GLENDALE COURT, Rocky View County AB 06704022 SW-04-26-03-05 LBP:2-4-9611907	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	209	\$ 25,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20213568	83 WESTVIEW ESTATES, Rocky View County AB 04721031 SE-21-24-03-05 LBP:9-3-8610250	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 2,750.	0.	0.
PRBD20213603	99 COUNTRY LANE TERRACE, Rocky View County AB 05716045 SE-16-25-03-05 LBP:15-2-9011078	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	104	\$ 35,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20213642	270120 RGE RD 34, Rocky View County AB 07704004 SW-04-27-03-05	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	38	\$ 45,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20213646	40 HAWK EYE ROAD, Rocky View County AB 03917035 SE-17-23-05-05 LBP:3--9410863	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	12	\$ 25,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20213675	210 BOULDER CREEK PLACE, Langdon AB 03214491 NW-14-23-27-04 LBP:3-13-1812355	15-Garage/Carport/Acessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	10	\$ 4,500.	0.	0.



Date: 07/09/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/08/2021 To 31/08/2021

PRBD20213678	15 PRAIRIE SCHOONER ESTATES, Rocky View County AB 03329013 SE-29-23-28-04 LBP:4-1-731402	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 6,450.	0.	0.
PRBD20213742	11 MCKENDRICK POINT, Rocky View County AB 04620137 NW-20-24-02-05 LBP:9-4-1213378	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	13	\$ 5,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20213745	304 SOUTH HARMONY DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05707110 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:1-15-1810288	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	54	\$ 46,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20213783	126 TOKI ROAD, Rocky View County AB 05833018 NW-33-25-04-05 LBP:6--1119 LK	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	18	\$ 3,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20213797	89 WHITE AVE, Bragg Creek AB 03912107 NW-12-23-05-05 LBP:1-1-3943 JK	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 11,093.	0.	0.
PRBD20213842	301 BOULDER CREEK CRESCENT SE, Langdon AB 03214372 NW-14-23-27-04 LBP:5-11-1311402	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	33	\$ 45,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 500,953.
Total Dwellings Created: 0.
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 07/09/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

**Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects
NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$250,000)**

Report generated from 01/08/2021 To 31/08/2021

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20212482	265148 PANORAMA ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06532003 NW-32-26-01-05 AddLegal:SOUTH 1/2 LSD 11 & 12 1/4	03-Alteration and improvements	560-Indoor recreational building; sports complex, tennis court and squash,	141	\$ 37,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20212765	111 LOWES ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06412004 12-26-29-04 LBP:1-6-2011429	01-New construction	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	74	\$ 86,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212816	234242 WRANGLER ROAD, Rocky View County AB 03330069 NW-30-23-28-04 LBP:2-5-1013129	01-New construction	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	595	\$ 185,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20213248	349, 261055 CROSSIRON BLVD, Rocky View County AB 564090010349 09-26-29-04	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	83	\$ 60,413.	0.	0.
PRBD20213257	291250 WAGON WHEEL ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06411009 SW-11-26-29-04 LBP:1-1-0811034	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	177	\$ 128,250.	0.	0.
PRBD20213322	301, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404314 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 301-- 1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	13	\$ 2,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20213352	587, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404003 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 587-- 1810813	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	604	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20213382	455, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404468 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 455-- 1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	39	\$ 5,200.	0.	0.
PRBD20213434	260 CENTURY DOWNS DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 06410002 SW-10-26-29-04 LBP:4-1-1510786	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	1194	\$ 20,000.	0.	0.



Date: 07/09/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects

NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$250,000)

Report generated from 01/08/2021 To 31/08/2021

PRBD20213501	482, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404495 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 482--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	39	\$ 5,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20213537	201 BLUERIDGE VIEW, Rocky View County AB 05618250 SE-18-25-02-05 LBP:4-4-1311979	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	559	\$ 25,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20213610	344 CENTRE ST NE, Langdon AB 03223007 NW-23-23-27-04 LBP:30-1-9512554 AddLegal:EXC PLAN 9611763	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	149	\$ 8,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20213612	200 MOWAT ST, Langdon AB 03222206 SE-22-23-27-04 LBP:3-2-0813156 AddLegal:Exc Plan 1711088; 2011080	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	37	\$ 2,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20213614	346, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404359 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 346--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	27	\$ 2,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20213631	1, 261106 WAGON WHEEL CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06411023 SW-11-26-29-04 LBP:2-4-0811034	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	272	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20213676	293084 TWP RD 263, Rocky View County AB 06421008 SE-21-26-29-04 LBP:-8-852 LK	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	149	\$ 2,100.	0.	0.
PRBD20213735	1500 84 ST NE, Rocky View County AB 04319003 NW-19-24-28-04 AddLegal:NW RY 231 EXC RD 7610158, 0311182	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	223	\$ 12,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20213743	260, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404273 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 260--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	27	\$ 1,000.	0.	0.



Date: 07/09/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

**Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects
NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$250,000)**

Report generated from 01/08/2021 To 31/08/2021

PRBD20213799	05912004 SE-12-25-05-05 AddLegal:NORTH 1/2 1/4	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	297	\$ 2,600.	0.	0.
PRBD20213831	69, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404082 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 69--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	268	\$ 7,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20213937	113 PARK DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 04329148 NE-29-24-28-04 LBP:74-2-1013145	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	167	\$ 1,600.	0.	0.
PRBD20214023	265232 RGE RD 14, Rocky View County AB 06533003 NW-33-26-01-05 AddLegal:EXC RD 8910982 & PLAN 9610873 1	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	89	\$ 3,500.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value: \$ 617,162.
Total Dwellings Created: 0.
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 07/09/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section D: Demolitions

Report generated from 01/08/2021 To 31/08/2021

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20213636	241108 RGE RD 42, Rocky View County AB 04811003 NW-11-24-04-05 AddLegal:SOUTH RIVER 1/4 Lease Rec2651	00-Demolition	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	0	\$.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$.
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.